



# Action Minutes

## Obey Creek Compass Committee - Subcommittee

**Meeting Date/Time:** Wednesday, November 18, 2013 4:00 – 6:00 pm

**Members Present:** Susana Dancy, Aaron Nelson, Alan Rimer, Susan Lindsay, Jeanne Brown

**Members Absent:** Bobby Funk, Will Clark

**Staff Present:**

**Facilitator Present:**

**Council Members Present:**

Agenda Item	Discussion Points	Motions/Votes	Action
<p><b>Review of draft report</b></p>	<p>Committee members have been working on fleshing out content for each section based on committee discussions and the need to include specificity in the report.</p> <p>Sections where additional committee review has been deemed necessary were flagged for discussion during the November 20 meeting.</p> <p>At the end of the meeting, Ben Perry asked to give input on several items in the Design section of the report. (building footprint, block size).</p>		<p>Susan Lindsay will make approved changes, color-code sections that need further committee discussion and insert other editorial notes as needed.</p> <p>The report will be forwarded to the committee in advance of the meeting.</p>